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Subject: Re: Warner Grand Theatre Installation (June 26-August 21)
From: David Anthony Roberts <david.a.roberts@lacity.org>

Date: 07/12/2017 03:36 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: Tania Picasso <tania.picasso@lacity.org>, Amy Gebert
<amy.gebert@lacity.org>, Gianine Rizzi <gianine.rizzi@lacity.org>, Ryan
Ferguson <ryan.ferguson@lacity.org>

Thank you Lorena... you're the best!

David A. Roberts

Director, Economic Development & Planning
Office of Councilmember Joe Buscaino
Council District 15

City Hall

200 N. Spring Street, Rm. 410

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 473-7015
david.a.roberts@lacity.org

OnJul 12, 2017 1:12 PM, "Lorena Parker" <|parker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
David,

We will incorporate into the event.

Best regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 12:34 PM, David Anthony Roberts

<david.a.roberts@lacity.org> wrote:
Lorena/Gianine,

Following up on our conversation yesterday about the "Official Fleet Week Welcome" scheduled for
Wednesday, August 30th from 5-9 PM, I'd like to look to incorporate the official unveiling of the Kent
Yoshimura mural into the series of activities planned in Downtown San Pedro that evening. With 6th
Street closed between Pacific Avenue and Harbor Bouelvard, live entertainment planned in front of the
marquee at the Warner Grand Theatre, along with food trucks and other activities, it seems like a 15-20
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minute unveiling event would have a built-in and captive audience.

I've copied Tania Picasso who's managing the installation on behalf of the Cultural Affairs Department
along with Amy Gebert and Ryan from CD15.

Can we tentatively incorporate the unveiling for 6 PM on August 30th? Please advise.

Thanks,
David

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: David Anthony Roberts <david.a.roberts@lacity.org>

Date: Fri, Jun 23, 2017 at 12:19 PM

Subject: Warner Grand Theatre Installation (June 26-August 21)

To: Linda Grimes <llgrimes@ix.netcom.com>, Lorena Parker
<|parker@sanpedrobid.com>, Liz Johnson <Liz@grandvision.org>, Elise
Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>

Cc: Ryan Ferguson <ryan.ferguson@lacity.org>, Jacob Haik
<Jacob.haik@lacity.org>, Amy Gebert <amy.gebert@lacity.org>, Tania
Picasso <tania.picasso@lacity.org>

Good News!

The installation of Kent Yoshimura's mural "The Song She Sings" will commence this
upcoming Monday, June 26th with the erection of a scaffold along the east wall of the
Warner Grand Theatre. As a result, Lillyan Fierman Walkway will be closed to the public. It
will remain closed until the installation is complete. Unless unforseen conditions arise, we
anticipate that the mural will be complete and Lilyan Fierman Walkway to be re-opened to
the public during the week of August 21-25, 2017. A formal community unveiling will be
held soon thereafter, perhaps leading into Fleet Week Activities for Downtown San Pedro.
Additional details will be announced in August.

KENT YOSHIMURA

"THE SONG SHE SINGS"

VIDEO

https://www.facebook.com/JoeBuscaino/videos/738729016299824/?hc ref=PAGES TIMELINE

I've attached a calendar of project tasks and dates related to the installation, along with
renderings of the "The Song She Sings."

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

All the Best,
David

David A. Roberts

Director, Economic Development & Planning
Office of Councilmember Joe Buscaino
Council District 15

City Hall

200 N. Spring Street, Rm. 410
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Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 473-7015
david.a.roberts@lacity.org

David A. Roberts

Director, Economic Development & Planning
Office of Councilmember Joe Buscaino
Council District 15

City Hall

200 N. Spring Street, Rm. 410

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 473-7015
david.a.roberts@lacity.org
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